

From: Matthew Butler

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: June 19, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1110-EX-ST-2018

---

Message:

Hello,

Yes the application is for 3501-3536 MHz. I had previously requested 3601-3636 MHz and that request has been denied by NTIA. Out of desperation I have to try to find about 30 MHz of spectrum I can use between 3200-3700 MHz. That range represents the operational range of our equipment.

I would happily welcome any suggestions anyone may have as to where we can operate.

Thanks!

Matt